
From: Dunn, Shannon on behalf of HPCAdmin
To: "HelenMcHugh@lsa.org.uk"
Subject: 45 Forfar Road, Greenock, PA16 0YL - FTS/HPC/RP/21/0326
Date: 11 March 2022 13:13:25
Attachments: amended guidance for inspections.pdf

Dear Mrs McHugh
 
Housing (Scotland) Act 2006
45 Forfar Road, Greenock, PA16 0YL
 
We refer to the above application to the First-tier Tribunal for Scotland (Housing and
Property Chamber).
 
The tribunal will re-inspect the property on 25 March 2022 at 10:30 when access is
required and your attendance is requested. I have enclosed an inspection guidance
document issued by the Tribunal. Please ensure compliance with the terms of this
document to ensure a safe inspection for everyone involved.
 
As stated in the attached guidance, you will receive a phone call in advance of the
inspection. Please advise if you (and/or others) will be attending the inspection and
provide your contact mobile telephone numbers (and other parties, if applicable) to
ensure that the Tribunal can contact you.
 
If you do not intend to attend the inspection, or have no parties attending, you must also
confirm this. Your response must be returned to us by 18 March 2022. Failure to do so
will result in the inspection being cancelled.
 
 
Yours sincerely
 
Shannon Dunn
Caseworker
Deputy Team Leader
(Repairs, Right of Entry and Rent Team)
 
First-tier Tribunal for Scotland (Housing and Property Chamber)
Scottish Courts and Tribunals Service
Glasgow Tribunals Centre
20 York Street
Glasgow
G2 8GT
            
Tel: 0141 302 5900
DX: DX 551943, GLASGOW 42 
 
Email: : HPCAdmin@scotcourtstribunals.gov.uk
Website: www.housingandpropertychamber.scot
 
It is clear that the measures required to manage the COVID-19
outbreak will have an enormous impact on our ability to
administer justice through the tribunals system. Significant
changes to the way we work and the business we plan for are
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SAFE INSPECTIONS IN COVID-19: GUIDANCE FOR 
PROPERTY VISITS BY TRIBUNAL MEMBERS 
 
Where the Tribunal decides that it must inspect a property to make a decision in an application 
about repairs, the main concern will be to ensure that this is done safely for everyone involved 
– whether a Tribunal Member, landlord, tenant or other resident of the property.  
 
How many people will attend from the Tribunal?  
There will be two attendees from the Tribunal. 
 
Who else will be there?  
Each party is entitled to attend with any representatives, but they are not required to attend. 
We suggest that for safety purposes, the number of people at the inspection should be 
minimised. The Tribunal will not be listening to any submissions by anyone who is present. 
The inspection is fact finding only; it is an opportunity for the Tribunal to look at the property. 
The Tribunal will take photographs and a schedule or a report will be circulated to the 
parties/their representatives after the inspection. Hearings may be scheduled for about a week 
after a first inspection if the Tribunal consider this is appropriate.  
 
Before the inspection….. 
You will receive a phone call from the Tribunal the day before the inspection asking you some 
questions including the following:  
 
• Who will be present for the inspection? You will be expected to provide the names and 


contact details of everyone present in case contact tracing is necessary. Please keep the 
number of people to a minimum. 


• Are you or anyone else likely to be present at the property in an at-risk category as outlined 
by government? 


• Do you or anyone else in your household have any symptoms of COVID19? 
• Have you or has anyone else in your household tested recently positive? 
• Are you or anyone else in your household waiting for the results of a COVID19 test? 
• Have you or has anyone else in your household been isolating in accordance with 


government guidelines? 
 
If you have not told the Tribunal you were attending but you arrive at the property for 
the inspection, you will be asked to contact 0141 302 5900 before the inspection can 
commence.  
 
If you are the occupier of the property, you must make some preparations for the inspection 
and you will be asked to confirm that these have been carried out: 







 
• Please ensure that all areas are open or easily accessible e.g. cellars, lofts, doors. You 


should open the windows.  
• Please clean surfaces with household cleaning products in line with public health advice.  
• Pets should be contained in an area where they will not come into contact with any 


Members. 
 
During the inspection….. 
• Occupiers/families should either vacate the property (perhaps going into the garden if 


there is one) or if this is not possible, they should minimise contact with the Members (by 
going into a room which the Tribunal will not need to see). 
 


• Expect the attendees from the Tribunal to always stay together physically distanced.  
 


• Anyone present at the inspection and that includes those not participating in the inspection 
but inside or outside the property, must comply with the 2m physical distancing rule. They 
should avoid any physical contact with anyone except those in their own household.  


 
• The Tribunal will complete their own viewing of the issues raised before accompanying 


parties on an inspection.  
 


Please understand that….. 
• No documentation will be accepted at the inspection. You should e-mail or mail 


documentation to the Tribunal office.   
 


• The Tribunal may cancel the inspection on site if there are any concerns about safety.    


• The Tribunal will leave the property as found on arrival.  


• The inspection will relate solely to viewing the property, and there will not be an opportunity 
to engage the Tribunal in conversation or make representations to them.  


• The Tribunal will confine communication to issuing instructions about the inspection.  


• If you have any questions on the day, other than about the inspection procedure, please 
call 0141 302 5900.   


 


After the inspection…… 
• If this is the first inspection of the property, you will receive a schedule of photographs 


taken during the inspection for you to use and refer to in a hearing. If this is a re-inspection, 
then you will be sent a report and you will have the opportunity to make written 
representations once you have received it.   


 
If you have any questions or concerns or wish to update your COVID status prior to the 
inspection, please contact the Tribunal Centre on 0141 302 5900.   







necessary. We thank you for your patience and understanding
during this unprecedented situation.
 
 

 


